

From: [Blitz, James](#)
To: [Laverentz, Jennifer](#)
Subject: RE: Prior Coordination for FCC File No: 0992-EX-ST-2021- KU/CRISIS
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 3:46:04 PM

Jennifer – Sirius XM has no interference concerns with this proposal and we herein provide our consent.

Please let me know if you need anything further. Regards.

Jim Blitz
Sirius XM Radio/Pandora

From: Laverentz, Jennifer <jenlav@ku.edu>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 3:53 PM
To: Blitz, James <James.Blitz@siriusxm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Prior Coordination for FCC File No: 0992-EX-ST-2021- KU/CRISIS

James,

We are planning a deployment to Deadhorse Alaska to survey the ice sheets in the Beaufort Sea in late Oct/Early November. The radar will be mounted on a long endurance UAV and launched from Deadhorse. We will radiate from Deadhorse on the way to the survey site. The missions will be 24 hours (hopefully) in length with 95% of time over the ocean in the grid that is outlined in the attachment.

The FCC has asked us to obtain a written consent from your group prior to issuing their permit. Please let me know if this is okay with your group.

Best Regards,

Jennifer Laverentz

Jennifer Laverentz
Administrative Manager
Center for Remote Sensing of Ice Sheets
University of Kansas
2335 Irving Hill Road Rm. 334
Lawrence, Kansas 66045
Cell Phone (785) 640-2568
Phone (785) 864-7722
Fax (785) 864-7753
crisis.ku.edu

From: oetech@fcc.gov <oetech@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 10:48 AM
To: Laverentz, Jennifer <jenlav@ku.edu>
Subject: FCC File No: 0992-EX-ST-2021



[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Jennifer Laverentz, University of Kansas CReSIS
jenlav@ku.edu
From: Travis Nguyen
Travis.Nguyen@fcc.gov

Applicant: University of Kansas CReSIS
File Number: 0992-EX-ST-2021
Correspondence Reference Number: 63175
Date of Original Email: 07/08/2021

For operations in the 2320-2345 band, please obtain a written consent from earth station operators or remove this band. To request this consent, please contact: Douglas Ayerst, Principal Chief Engineer Sirius XM douglas.ayerst@siriusxm.com 954-571-4318 James Blitz, VP and Regulatory Counsel Sirius XM james.blitz@siriusxm.com 202-380-1383

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 07/08/2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.